

03-08-AL44

To: Col. Hans Stearman, Bundessprachenamt School Director, Hürth

From: Cap. López

Subject: English Courses 2012

Date: 10 October 2011

Introduction

The purpose of this report is to consider several aspects suitable to get better results on 2012 English Courses.

1.- Class size

Initially, it's remarked the number of students in every class. Teachers could reinforce the different quality of students if they are maintained a close contact with a small group of people. Ten students per class could be taken as a reference.

2.- Structure of Class

According with the actual model of courses, the technology is being the main tool for learning English. The 95% of matter are showed in the laboratory. In fact, conversations classes are been done in the same place. The students have taken their semi-cabins as bunkers where they can feel sure. The laboratory could be consider as a secondary tool, as a reinforcement, as an extra-activity. The location of the students for every matter must be adapted. On this point, several types of proposals are been maken. Round tables with the teacher acting as the chairman, conversations face to face with different roles or call phone conversations, where the speaker isn't seen. The transition of students from one place to other could have a waste of time, but the result could optimaze the level required in this school.

Conclusion

Summarizing the above suggestions, it's recommended to reduce the number of students to ten per class. The changing of location, adapting the place to the matter to teach, it's a proposal to be taken in charge. The impact of both have needed to increase the number of teachers and rooms. In consequence, the cost of the course.

Comment [B1]: Poor construction, correct: "is to identify several aspects of the course which are in need of improvement to ensure better results from the"

Comment [B2]: Poor passive construction, correct: "the high number of students in each class needs to be remarked upon."

Comment [B3]: Poor construction/vocab, correct: "address the different student weaknesses better if they could/were able to work with smaller groups"

Comment [B4]: Suggest plural: "classes"

Comment [B5]: Poor construction/collocation, correct: "Regarding the actual course model"

Comment [B6]: Not required.

Comment [B7]: Poor Verb tense, correct: "technology is the main"

Comment [B8]: Poor construction/vocab, correct: "95% of the course material is shown"

Comment [B9]: Weak vocab, suggest: "held"

Comment [B10]: Weak verb, suggest: "treated"

Comment [B11]: Weak vocab, correct: "safe"

Comment [B12]: Correct verb form: "considered a"

Comment [B13]: Poor construction/vocab, correct: "subject must be carefully thought out."

Comment [B14]: Poor passive construction, correct: "several possible proposals have been identified"

Comment [B15]: Word order, correct: "phone call"

Comment [B16]: Poor construction/vocab, suggest: "The movement of students from one place to another could waste time,"

Comment [B17]: Poor spelling/construction, correct: "optimize the results achieved"

Comment [B18]: Plural form required 'locations'

Comment [B19]: Weak vocab, correct: "material taught"

Comment [B20]: Weak collocation, correct: "taken into consideration"

Comment [B21]: Poor construction weak meaning, correct: "both suggestions requires an increasing the number of teachers and rooms."

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	TAREA	
					Comentario del corrector	
					None of the tasks are adequately carried out. Your construction and poor use of grammar and vocabulary mean they are all quite unclear.	
				DESCRIPCIÓN		
				NARRACIÓN		
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES		
X		X		RELATO DE HECHOS		
X			X	FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS		
				DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN		
X		X		SUGERENCIA		
				ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN		
CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <p>Good format and use of subheadings.</p>					
	<div>Puntos débiles</div> <p>There is a real lack of cohesion in the text, many of the sentences are awkwardly worded and the meaning is hard to discern. You need to control your construction better and use more adequate vocabulary. You also lacked good collocations and connectors.</p>					
PRECISIÓN	<p>You tried and failed with a number of passive type sentences, you need to revise this area. The use of articles and prepositions is also an area of concern. Generally you need to work hard to gain control of the complex constructions required for a task like this.</p>					

